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reeled theusends whe welcomed him in the New Yerk Contrel Stetien; and in

phete right, shewing him kneeling in Sacred Heart Church ot rites. insballing him @s Fifth Bishep of Rochester on Nevember 11, 1937,

Diocese Of Rochester Founded In 1868
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new religious groups were introduced
into the diocese chiefly to conduct
classes in parochial scheols. The
Allegany Sisters of the Third Order
of St, Francis founded their first two
diocesan teaching missions at St
Margaret Mary's School and Our
lLady of Good Counsel School In
Rochester in 1929, The Polish Fran-
ciscan Sisters of the Hamburg Prov-
ince began work at St Theresa's
School in Rochester In 1928; The
Lithuanian Franciscan Sisters of the
Pittsburg Province began teaching at
5t. George's School, Rochester, in
1931; and the Religious Teachers
Filippint opened their Convent of St.
Mary’s of the Lake, at Watkins Glen,
in 1936,

Two foundations of great value
to Church and community date from
this same period: Holy Angel's Home,
and the Columbus Ybuth Assoclation
both in Rochester.

When Bishép O'Hern's death, on'

May 23, 1933, brought his brief but
intenaive eplscopate to its untimely
end, hia loss was genuinely mourned
by all his fellow citizens who knew
bim so0 well for his vast good-will
and kindliness. .

Barely four months later Pope
Pius X{chon as his successor a pre-
Iate of international note, the Most
Rev, Edward Mooney, titular Arch.
bishop of Irenopolis, who had served
for five years as Aposiolate Delegate
to India and for two years as Apos
tolic Delegate 10 Japan. Archbishop
Mooney was a Marylander by birth.
He waa educated f{or the priesthood
at St. Mary’'s, Baltimore and at the
North American College, Rome, and
erdained a priest of the Diocese of
Cleveland. He was engaged in par-
ochlal work until named Spiritual
Director at the North American Col
Jege, where he served until his con
secration,

ARCHBISHOP Mooney was Instal-
led in Rochester October 12, 1933, and
remained until May 31, 1937, when he
wap transferred to the new archi
episcopal See of Detroit.

The old St. Patrick's Cathedral,
scene of so many great celebrations
in the history of the Diocese, but by
1937 surrounded by a commerciai
area, was sold, with much of the ad-
Jacent dlocesan property to the East-
man Kodak Company. The Cathedral
Parish became simply 8t. Patrick’s
with the Cathedral Hall remodeled
into & church.  Sacred Heart Church
way chdeen as the Pro-cathedral,

Andiher event of spiritual import-
ance was the convocstion of the Fifth
Eynod ‘ot Rochestet on December 13,
1834, -~ -

The Diocese was honored in the
cholce. of one of her priests to be
come a Bishop, Father Walter A.

Foery, at the time Director of the
Rochester Cathollc Charities, and
pastor of Holy Resary Church, was
named Bishop of Syracuse on May
26, 1937, and his consecration the

. last such rites In old St. Patrick's

Cathedral — was performed by Arch-
bishop Mooney on August 18,

In educalional matters there were
three noteworthy events during Arch-
bishop Mooney’s episcopate; first was
the establishment in 1933 of Niagara
University College of Business Ad-

" ministration. The second was the

arrival of the Basilian Fathers to as-
sume direction of the Aquinas In-
stitute in 1937. The third was the
establishment, on Hemlock, of St
Michael’'s Mission House, a prepar
atory Semlnary for- missionary vo-
cations to the Society of the Divine
Word, and also the esstern head-
quarters of that same order. This
was opened in 1936. The construction
of the St. Wiiliam House, on Buffalo
Road, to furnish more comfortable
accommodations for St. Andrew’s
students from outside Rochester was
completed in 1936. '

Charitable socleties \which date
their foundations from the era of
Archbishop Mooney include the Cath-
olic Workers of Rochester, founded
1934, the St. Peter Claver Center for
Colored People, founded in 1936, and
the St. Gerard Maternity Guild,
founded in 1935,

ON ARMISTICE Day, 1937, Roch-
ester Catholica gave a rousing wel-
come to his successor, the Most Rev.
James Edward Kearney, The new
fitth Bishop of Rochester had been
Bishop of Salt Lake, Utah, previous
to his nomination to Rochester Dio-
cese on July 31, 1937. Though born
at Red Oak, lowa, on October 28,
1884, he had been ordained as priest
for service in the Archdiocese of New
York, on Sepember 19, 1908, after hav-
ing made his theological course at
St. Joseph's Seminary, Dunwoodle,
N. Y. His consecration to the episco-
pacy, as Bishop of Salt Lake, had
taken piace in New York on October
28, 1932.

Now in his 16th year of reign,
Bishop Kearney is establishing in the
Diocese monuments to his administra.
tion particularly in the fleld of educa-
tion.

A high point In the unifled achieve-
ment of the Diocese of Rochester un-
der the personal direction of Bishop
Kearney was the “Bishop's High
School Jubilee Campaign” which ob-
serveéd-the Bishops’ 20th anniversary
in the Eplscopacy and his 15th apni-
versary as Fifth Bishop of Rochester.

Priésts and people working together
to raise funds for the building of
four high schools turned in the un-
precedented amount of $4,503,185 for
148 percent of the $3;045550 goal

*The campaign was conducted to es-
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tablish a fund for building new high
schools in Elmira, Auburn and one
in Rochester and to provide flnancial
assistance to DeSales High school In
Geneva. The regsult assured possibility
of building a third high school In
Rochester and land for this was pur.
chased in the town ol Irondequoit
since the campaign.

Elated at the response of his people
and those of other faiths to the ap-
peal for building high schools, the
Bishop uat the close of the drive de-
clared:

“This proves that people have
grasped the opportunity to answer

eloquently attacks on religious edu--

cation.”

An adequate building for housing
S! Andrew's Preparatory Seminary
became a diocesann problem in 1937
with the sale of the Cathedral prop-
erty to Eastman Kodak Company
which included the seminary building
on Plymouth Ave. North.

Temporary quarters were esglab-
lished in the old Cathedral High
School, a tlock to the north.

Under Bithop Kearney's guidance a
campaign was conducted and a stryc-
ture resujted on Buffalo Road that is
the last word In appointments and
adequately capable of furnishing the
necessary high school and college
training for young men, not only
from this diocese but from others as
well,

As an educator of long experience,
the present Bishop of Rochester saw
to it early in his reign that the Sis-
ters of St. Joseph were encouraged in
the work they were doing in edu-
cating Catholic young women. The
Nazareth College building on Augus-
tine St. was known to be inadequate
for the college's future plans and the
college was moved to East Ave. in
1942, A successful campaign under
Bishap Kearney's direction provided
funds for the new building.

A MEN'S Catholic college long
dreamed about in the Diocese from
as far back as 1912 came into reality
during the present reign when St
John Fisher College conducted by the
Basjlian Fathers was started with the
imposing building at Fairport Road
and East Ave, This too was financed
in a diocesan-wide campaign under
Bishop Kearney’s guidance.

On the grammar school level, new
schools have been built where needed
and additions made to others. One in
Auburn, St. Francis of Assisi neces-
sitated bringing a new community of

® nuns, the Religious of Jesus and

Mary in to teach. In Brighton and
Irondequoit adjacent to Rochester
new “school buildings were construct-
ed in new and existing parishes,
The training of young men for the
Holy Priesthobd by religious commu-
nities has been fostered In various

scctions of the Diotese by Bishop
Kearney. The Basilian Fatheis in 1942
moved into the old Nazareth College
Bullding to open in one part of that
buflding their first American no\itate,
Young men are trained for the ltalian.
Custodia of the Franciscan Capuching
i a seminary established in Geneva,

Friars of the Atonement with head-
quarters at Graymoor now have a
seminary at Montour Falls in 1he con-
verted former Cook Academy. A high
school and junior seminary are in
charge of the Franciscan Fathers
from Pulaski, Wis. in the former Glen
Hotel at Watkins Glen. On the shores
of Hemlock Lake is a novitiate of the
Society of the Divine Word. The Car-
melite Fathers have a novitiate at
Whitefriars in Auburn.

Spiritual progress in the diocese
has been expanded in many forms
Tc a farm r:ear Piffard have ~rome the
Order of Cistercians of the Strict Ob-
servance, betier known as The Trap-
pists, on Bishop Keamey's invitation
to establish a Monastery. The Bene-
dictine Fathers, also a contemplative
order of prestige are now estabhished
near Elmira. The Capuchin Fathers
conduct a Friary in Interlaken.

Need for closed retreats fur the
laity in the dipcese was taken into
consideration by the prespnt Bishop
of Rochester who directed the Re-
demptorist Fathers to establish the
Notre Dame Dlocesan Retreat }ouse
in Rochester following formative
work in the movement by the Re-
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demptorists at Lake Seneca, Geneva, ~

This was followed by the establish.
ment in Rochéster of a Convent and
Retreat House of the Religious of Ouy
Lady of the Cenacle for retreats and
olher devotions by Catholic women.
The Bishop has always given his full
encouragement to the Carmelite Sis-
ters, contemplative community in
Rochester and to the Dominican Nuns
of the Perpetual Rosary in Elmira.

ESTABLIS}NEN’I‘ of parishes and
missions has brought the total num-

" ber of parishes to 142 in the diocese,

One chapel is worth special mention,
the Chapel of St. John Bosco in the
Elmira Reformatory, which was dedi-
cated by Bishop Kearney, June 28,
1938 and becaine by that fact the first
exclusively Catholic chapel in any
American penal institution,

The practice of the corporal works
of meicy in the Diocese since Bishop
Kearney's arrival is testified to by
two-splendid institutions, The first Is
St. Jogeph's Villa, a cottage-plan or
phanage~which was built to replace
St. Mary's and St. Patrick’s Homes.
The other i€ the new St. Mary’s Hos-
pital. It wax opened in January 1945
to supplant the builing which the
Sisterg of Charity had weed for a hes-
pital since 1865, Erected-t00 and dedi-
cated. In July, 1951 was & :nodern
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